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c FEB 181994

MEMORANDUM FOR: Jane Mullin
Program Management, Policy Development

and Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Conrad E. McCracken, Chief
Plant Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis

SUBJECT: F0IA REQUEST 94-048

Please find enclosed the Plant Systems Branch (SPLB) response to the
January 28, 1994, request by Karen Unnerstall of Newman & Holtzinger.

Request:

Copies of all correspondence between the NRC and the Nuclear Information
& Resource Service (NIRS) regarding Thermo-Lag fire barriers. This
would include both: 1) correspondence to the NRC from NIRS and
2) correspondence from the NRC to NIRS on this issue.

Response:

Enclosed as Appendix A are two listings of documents. Enclosure 1 lists ,

documents to the NRC from NIRS. Enclosure 2 lists documents from the ;

NRC to NIRS. The accession number, date, subject matter, and number of
pages are shown on the listings. These documents are available in the
Public Document Room. SPLB does not have any other correspondence
between NRC and NIRS regarding Thermo-Lag fire barriers.

If you have any questions, please call D. Oudinot at 504-3731.

6t p it M !
Conrad E. McCracken, Chief
Plant Systems Branch
Division of Systems Safety and Analysis
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Enclosures-
1. Correspondence to the NRC from NIRS. |
2. Correspondence from the NRC to NIRS.
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